

Section I
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

RULE NO.: **RULE TITLE:**

65C-16.021 Adoption Benefits for Qualifying Adoptive
Employees of State Agencies

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Section 409.1664, F.S., became effective July 1, 2015. The statute provides for adoption benefits for qualifying adoptive employees of state agencies. The Department intends to create a new rule to administer the section and provide for an application process.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Adoption benefits for state employees.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 409.1664(6) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 409.1664 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Jodi Abramowitz. Jodi can be reached at (850)717-4189 or Jodi.Abramowitz@myflfamilies.com

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Finance

RULE NOS.:

69V-40.00111

69V-40.00112

69V-40.002

69V-40.003

69V-40.00661

69V-40.008

69V-40.011

69V-40.0312

69V-40.0313

69V-40.0321

69V-40.0322

69V-40.036

69V-40.0361

69V-40.0611

69V-40.0612

69V-40.066

69V-40.111

69V-40.155

69V-40.156

69V-40.170

69V-40.175

69V-40.176

69V-40.260

69V-40.265

69V-40.270

RULE TITLES:

Determination of common terms used throughout Chapter 494, F.S., and Rule Chapter 69V-40

Effect of Law Enforcement Records on Applications for Loan Originator, Mortgage Broker, and Mortgage Lender Licensure.

Adoption of Forms

Electronic Filing of Forms and Fees

Mortgage Lender Branch Office Renewal and Reactivation

Fees and Commissions

Misleading Practice; Penalty

Application Procedure for Loan Originator License

Loan Originator License Renewal

Application Procedure for a Mortgage Broker License

Mortgage Broker License Renewal

Application Procedure for a Mortgage

Broker Branch Office License

Mortgage Broker Branch Office Renewal and Reactivation

Application Procedure for a Mortgage Lender License

Mortgage Lender License Renewal

Application Procedure for a Mortgage

Lender Branch Office License

Disciplinary Guidelines

Lock-in Statement

Third-party Fee Accounts

Books and Records

Mortgage Brokerage Files

Reports of Condition

Mortgage Lender Files

Mortgage Brokerage and Lending

Transaction Journal

Financial Guaranty in Lieu of Uniform Single Audit

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the amended rules are to define common terms used throughout Chapter 494, FS, and Rule Chapter 69V-40, F.A.C., update form titles, update Florida Department of Law Enforcement’s website link, correct grammatical errors, update fee payment amounts for licensure and clarify procedure for renewals, remove criminal background check fee requirement for control people for license renewals, set forth costs of cost of fingerprint retention, clarify procedure for reactivation of license after failure to timely renew, transfer the disciplinary guidelines provisions to a form incorporated into the rule entitled "Disciplinary Guidelines for Mortgage Loan Originators and Mortgage Entities," revise and clarify Disciplinary Guidelines subsection, amend the section of the Disciplinary Guidelines specifying the mitigating and aggravating factors the Office shall consider in determining appropriate penalties, amend lock-in agreement subsection, amend books and records requirements, amend mortgage broker files requirements and delete penalty provisions, adding a Mortgage Lender Branch Office renewal and reactivation section, adding a Reports of Condition subsection, to specify requirements for reports of condition, delete penalty provisions in mortgage lender files subsection, delete penalty provision in mortgage brokerage and lending transaction journal subsection; and delete penalty provisions in Financial Guaranty in Lieu of Uniform Single Audit subsection.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Consumer Finance.
RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 494.0011, 494.0011(2), 494.0011(2)(a), 494.0011(2)(c), 494.0016(4), 494.00296(1)(c), 494.00312(2), 494.00312(2)(h), 494.00313, 494.00313(1), 494.00313(1)(e), 494.00321(1), 494.00321(2)(f), 494.00322, 494.00322(1), 494.00322(1)(e), 4494.00331(2), 494.0036, 494.0036(2), 494.0038(2)(b), 494.004, 494.00611(2), 494.00611(2)(f), 494.00611(2)(h), 494.00612, 494.00612(1), 494.00612(1)(f), 494.0063, 494.0066, 494.0066(2), 494.0067, 494.0069(6), 494.0076(2)(b) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 120.595, 120.695, 494.0011, 494.0011(2), 494.0011(2)(c), 494.0016, 494.0023, 494.0024, 494.0025, 494.0026, 494.00255, 494.00255(1)(a), 494.00296(1)(c), 494.00312, 494.00313, 494.00321, 494.00322, 494.00331, 494.0035, 494.0036, 494.0038, 494.0039, 494.004, 494.0042, 494.0043, 494.00611, 494.00612, 494.00611(2)(f), 494.0062, 494.0063, 494.0065, 494.0066, 494.0067, 494.0069, 494.0069(1)(f), 494.007, 494.0071, 494.00721, 494.0074, 494.0075, 494.0076 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Sheila Harley, (850)410-9716, sheila.harley@flofr.com
THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Finance

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
69V-560.1000	Disciplinary Guidelines
69V-560.1012	Adoption of Forms
69V-560.1013	Electronic Filing of Forms and Fees
69V-560.102	Application or Appointment Procedures and Requirements
69V-560.103	Definitions
69V-560.302	Renewal Fees, Deadlines, and Requirements
69V-560.504	Reimbursement Rates for Examinations Conducted by the Office
69V-560.505	Reimbursement Rates for Examinations Conducted by a Third Party
69V-560.602	Quarterly Reports
69V-560.606	Annual Filing of Financial Audit Reports by Part II Licensees
69V-560.608	Currency Transaction Report Filings
69V-560.609	Suspicious Activity Report Filings
69V-560.610	Report of International Transportation of Currency or Monetary Instruments
69V-560.702	Payment Instrument Sellers
69V-560.703	Money Transmitters
69V-560.704	Records to Be Maintained by Check Cashers
69V-560.7041	Check Cashing Database Access
69V-560.7042	Check Cashing Database Access Transaction Requirements
69V-560.7043	Check Cashing Database Availability
69V-560.705	Foreign Currency Exchangers
69V-560.804	Payment Method

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the amended rule are to remove the disciplinary guidelines as found in the rule and to transfer the disciplinary guidelines provisions to a form incorporated into the rule entitled "Office of Financial Regulation, Division of Consumer Finance, Disciplinary Guidelines for Money Services Businesses," to amend the section specifying the mitigating and aggravating factors the Office shall consider in determining appropriate penalties, to delete and amend definition language, to remove provisions allowing for extra calculated time for dates falling on the weekend or legal holidays, to amend reimbursement rates for examinations, to clarify the records required to be maintained related to inbound and outbound transmissions, to update citations to federal laws and rules, to clarify the documents required to be maintained in customer files, to specify documents required to be submitted into the check

cashing database, to delete the requirement for an electronic check cashing log, to specify access to the check cashing database, to specify check cashing database transaction requirements, to specify check cashing database availability, and to delete requirements related to payment method.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Consumer Finance.
 RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 215.405, 560.105, 560.1091, 560.1092, 560.118, 560.123, 560.126, 560.141, 560.1141, 560.2085, 560.205, 560.209, 560.309, 560.310, 560.403, 560.404 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 215.405, 560.103, 560.105, 560.109, 560.1091, 560.1092, 560.1105, 560.111, 560.114, 560.1141, 560.118, 560.123, 560.1235, 560.125, 560.126, 560.128, 560.1401, 560.141, 560.142, 560.143, 560.204, 560.205, 560.208, 560.2085, 560.209, 560.210, 560.211, 560.213, 560.302, 560.303, 560.309, 560.310, 560.403, 560.404, 560.405, 560.406, 943.053 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Sheila Harley, (850)410-9716, sheila.harley@flofr.com

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

Section II Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Elections

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 1S-2.043 Electronic File Reporting Relating to
 Absentee Ballot Request Information,
 Voting Activity, and Election Results

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The rule needs to be amended to provide for expanded data fields in absentee ballot request reports and changed timing of early voting periods for reporting statistics on early voting activity. These changes are prompted by Ch. 2013-57, Laws of Florida, which affected some reporting and file upload requirements relating to early voting and absentee ballot request information, and which became effective January 1, 2014. Further, some of the data fields are being removed from this rule and being put into Rule 1S-2.053, F.A.C.

SUMMARY: This rule relates to elections and electronic file reporting by the supervisors of elections.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: Legislative ratification will not be required pursuant to Section 120.541(3), F.S. Based on a SERC checklist completed by the agency, this rule will not have an adverse effect on businesses or private-sector economic growth, job-creation, employment or investment; nor will it increase regulatory costs in excess of the threshold mandating legislative ratification. No other statute requires legislative ratification for this rule.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 20.10(3), 97.012(1), 98.0981(5), 101.62(3), 101.657(2) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 98.0981, 101.62, 101.657, 102.141 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: August 19, 2015, 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Room 307, R.A. Gray Building, 500 S. Bronough St., Tallahassee, FL 32399

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Brandy Hedges, at (850)245-6536, or Brandy.Hedges@dos.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Lydia Strom, Assistant General Counsel, at (850)245-6536 or Lydia.Strom@dos.myflorida.com

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

1S-2.043 Electronic File Reporting Relating to Absentee Ballot Request Information and Early Voting Activity, ~~and Election Results.~~

(1) General applicable provisions. This rule establishes file format specifications, timelines and other content requirements for the electronic compilation, transmission and reporting of absentee ballot request information and, early voting activity, ~~precinct-level election results, official results export data, and voting history activity.~~ The Supervisors of Elections are responsible for ensuring ~~shall ensure~~ that the files required under this rule are created or converted into a tab-delimited text file and that the files are transmitted ~~transmit~~ successfully and timely to the Division of Elections.

(2) Definitions. For purposes of this rule:

(a) "FVRS" refers to the Florida Voter Registration System.

(b) "Supervisor" refers to the county Supervisor of Elections.

(c) "Division" refers to the Division of Elections.

(d) "Election", except as otherwise expressly stated, means primary and general elections (held in even-numbered years), presidential preference primary elections, and special elections held pursuant to Section 100.101, F.S. This rule does not apply to municipal, local referendum, or special district elections.

(e) "General election" has the meaning ascribed in Section 97.021(15), F.S.

(f) "Primary election" has the meaning ascribed in Section 97.021(28), F.S.

(g) "Standing request" means an absentee ballot an initial request on file from a voter for an absentee ballot that serves as a request to receive an absentee ballot for all elections occurring from the date of the initial request through the end of the calendar year for the second ensuing regularly the next scheduled general election, and for which the supervisor has yet to determine if the voter is eligible to vote by absentee ballot in the election without regard to whether the requester will actually be eligible to vote in any particular election held during that period.

(3) Absentee ballot request information files.

(a) Compilation. For each election as defined in subsection (2)(d) primary and general elections, the Supervisor shall compile daily an electronic file that contains the most current information and absentee ballot request status for each eligible voter in the applicable election related to ~~receiving and processing absentee ballots.~~ The file shall contain all absentee ballot requests, but only one record per voter upcoming primary election or general election, including standing requests. Each day's file shall be a complete

replacement of the previous day's file as it relates to the absentee ballot status for each voter who has requested an absentee ballot for the applicable election (i.e., the latest status of the voter's absentee ballot status shall replace an earlier status of the request). The Supervisor shall create a separate file for each election. The file shall be in the format specified in paragraph (c).

(b) File Transmission. The Supervisor shall transmit the absentee ballot request status file to the Division on a continuous daily basis including weekends the electronic file compiled under paragraph (a) no later than 8 a.m., in the time zone of the Supervisor's office noon Eastern Standard Time of the day after the day being reported. The file shall be sent daily on a continuous basis beginning 60 days before the primary election and ending 15 days after the general election. The file shall be in the format specified in paragraph (c). The daily file shall be transmitted even if there is no new information or activity to report for the applicable election during the required transmission period.

1. For the presidential preference primary election, the first file shall be transmitted 60 days before the election and the last file transmitted on the 15th day after the election.

2. For the primary and general elections, the first file shall be transmitted 60 days before the primary election and the last file transmitted on the 15th day after the general election.

3. For a special election, by operation of Section 100.191, Florida Statutes, the first file shall be transmitted 60 days before the special primary or if the order calling for the special election occurs less than 60 days before the special primary, no later than two days after the Division provides the Supervisor the election identifications for the special primary and special election, and the last file transmitted on the 15th day after the special election.

~~Effective until January 1, 2011, the daily file shall be sent even if there is no new information to report or update during the required transmission period.~~

2. ~~Effective on or after January 1, 2011, the daily file shall be sent even if there is no new information to report or update during the required transmission period except as follows: The last transmission of the absentee ballot request information file for the primary election shall be 15 days after the primary election and the last transmission of the absentee ballot request information file for the general election shall be 15 days after the general election.~~

(c) File specifications.

1. Each file shall be created or converted into a tab-delimited text file.

2. Quotes shall not be used to enclose alphanumeric data.

3. For each registered voter's record, the address included shall be the address to which the voter has requested the ballot to be sent.

4. Information ~~However, information protected from public record disclosure shall not be included for any voter who has a valid exemption from public disclosure under Florida law requested in writing an exemption from public disclosure pursuant to Section 119.071(2)(j), (4)(d) or (5)(i), F.S. An * shall be placed in any field within the file where the information is not included due to it being protected from public record disclosure.~~

54. The information in each record of the file shall be in the following specified format:

SEE PUBLISHED RULE FOR TABLES.

5. File names shall adhere to the following convention:

a. Three character county identifier followed by underscore.

b. Followed by three character file type identifier followed by an underscore ('ABL' = Absentee Request List).

c. Followed by FVRS election ID followed by an underscore.

d. Followed by Date Created (format YYYYMMDD) followed by an underscore.

f. Followed by Time Created (format HHMMSS).

g. Followed by '.txt'.

h. Example: LEO_ABL_10217_20140810_001000.txt.

(d) Public access.

~~1. Persons or entities authorized under Section 101.62, F.S., may access absentee ballot request information from the Supervisor pursuant to his or her established procedures or from the Division as specified in subparagraph 2.~~

~~2. Any person or entity authorized under Section 101.62, F.S., may access online daily county files of absentee ballot request information as directly received from the Supervisor and posted on the Division's website. The Division shall post on its website (<http://election.dos.state.fl.us>), links to the daily county files of absentee ballot request information as directly received from the Supervisor. In order to access this information, a person or entity authorized under Section 101.62, F.S., must first submit an online request application form DS-DE #70, entitled "Access Application for Absentee Ballot Request Information" (eff. 2/10). The Division shall then assign a login account a username and password. Authorization for access is only valid through the earlier of the end of the general election year in which authorization was initially granted or until the person or entity is no longer statutorily entitled to the information for one general election cycle. All login accounts for access automatically expire at the end of each general election the calendar year in which issued and if the person or entity remains eligible and wishes to receive the information for future elections, the person or entity must reapply. An access application must be~~

~~resubmitted annually. In the event, the online application system is nonfunctioning, an applicant may alternatively submit an application to access the information using Form DS-DE #70, entitled Access Application for Absentee Ballot Request Information" (eff. 02/10). This form is incorporated by reference and is available by contacting the Florida Department of State, Division of Elections, R. A. Gray Building, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250, (850)245-6200, or by access to the Division website at: <http://election.dos.state.fl.us>.~~

3. An individual voter requesting access to his or her personal absentee ballot request information must obtain such information directly from the Supervisor of his or her county of residence.

(4) Early voting history files.

(a) Compilation. ~~For each election as defined in subsection (2), the Supervisor shall compile electronic files that contain early voting activity as follows:~~

1. Early voting summary file. During each day of the early voting period, the Supervisor shall make available This file shall contain, in accordance with the specifications in paragraph (c), summary information that consists of the total number of voters casting a ballot at each early voting location during the previous day processed up to the close of business for each day. The file shall also include a complete status summary from the point of the file creation to the close of the business for the day being reported.

2. Early voting voters list file. For each election as defined in subsection (2), the Supervisor shall compile and make available an electronic file that contains This file shall contain in accordance with the specifications in paragraph (c), a list of the individual voters who cast a ballot at each early voting location for the election up through the last day being reported.

(b) File transmission. The Supervisor shall transmit to the Division the electronic files in subparagraph (a)2, no later than 12:00 Noon in the time zone of the Supervisor's office (Eastern Standard Time) of the day after the day being reported. The files shall be sent daily even if there is no new information or activity to report. The first file shall be sent the day after the early voting period begins and the last file shall be sent the day after the early voting period ends for that respective election in that county.

(c) File specifications for-

1. Early voting summary file:

~~a. Each file shall be created or converted into a tab-delimited text file.~~

~~b. Alphanumeric data shall not be enclosed in quotes.~~

~~c. The file shall contain a record for location and date for which votes were cast early for a given election.~~

~~d. The information in each record of the file shall be in the specified format:~~

SEE PUBLISHED RULE FOR TABLES.

~~2. Early voting voters list file.~~

~~1a. The file shall be created or converted into in a tab-delimited text file format.~~

~~2b. Alphanumeric data shall not be enclosed in quotes.~~

~~3. Information protected from public record disclosure shall not be included for any voter who has a valid exemption from public disclosure under Florida law. An * shall be placed in any field within the file where the information is not included due to it being protected from public record disclosure.~~

~~4e. Each record in the file must contain the following information in the specified format for each voter who is recorded as having voted early by the time the file is prepared:~~

SEE PUBLISHED RULE FOR TABLES.

~~5. File names shall adhere to the following convention:~~

~~a. Three character county identifier followed by underscore.~~

~~b. Followed by three character file type identifier followed by an underscore ('EVL' = Early Voting List).~~

~~c. Followed by FVRS election ID followed by an underscore.~~

~~d. Followed by Date Created (format YYYYMMDD) followed by an underscore.~~

~~f. Followed by Time Created (format HHMMSS).~~

~~g. Followed by '.txt'.~~

~~h. Example: LEO_EVL_10217_20140810_001000.txt.~~

~~(d) Public access. In addition to these files being made available to the public by the Supervisor pursuant to Section 101.657, F.S., the Division shall post the files as received to its (<http://election.dos.state.fl.us>) a public website access link (<http://election.dos.state.fl.us>) on its website to these files as directly received from the Supervisors.~~

~~(5) Official results database export files. For each election as defined in subsection (2), the Supervisor shall:~~

~~(a) Use the file export function to create a file that includes the official results from the database of the county's voting system used in the election.~~

~~(b) File with the Florida Department of State's Division of Elections' a copy of the official results export file for the applicable election by transmitting the file at the same time that the official results of the election are certified.~~

~~(6) Precinct level election results reports.~~

~~(a) Compilation. After each presidential preference primary election, special election and general election only, the Supervisor shall aggregate and record for each precinct the total number of ballots cast by all voters voting in the election. The Supervisor shall compile separately within those reports the precinct level election results for the primary or special primary election preceding the general or special election, as applicable.~~

~~(b) Transmission. The Supervisor shall submit electronically precinct level election results, including summary results to the Division no later than noon Eastern Standard Time of the 45th day after the applicable election cycle.~~

~~(c) File specifications. The files containing the precinct level election results shall be created in accordance with the applicable file specifications for either of the following two methodologies:~~

~~1. Manual method.~~

~~a. The precinct level results file shall be created or converted into a tab delimited text file.~~

~~b. Alphanumeric data shall not be enclosed in quotes.~~

~~c. The row immediately before the first data record shall contain the column names of the data elements that make up the data records. There should be one header record followed by multiple data records.~~

SEE PUBLISHED RULE FOR TABLES.

~~d. The information in each record of the file shall be in the specified format:~~

SEE PUBLISHED RULE FOR TABLES.

~~2. File export method. In accordance with the specifications for the applicable voting system, the precinct level election results created by the file export function shall include precinct level election results from the voting system database used in the election.~~

~~(7) Voting history activity reports.~~

~~(a) Compilation. After each general election only, each Supervisor shall compile an electronic file that includes voting history activity information on each of the individual voters who were qualified to vote for the primary or the general election, and who cast a ballot in the primary or general election.~~

~~(b) Transmission. The Supervisor shall transmit electronically to the Division complete voting history no later than 45 days after the general election. The files shall be transmitted to the specified voting history subdirectory under each county's existing transfer directory using secure file transfer protocol (SFTP).~~

~~(c) File specifications.~~

- ~~1. The file shall contain records for only one county for each election.~~
- ~~2. The file shall contain records for all qualified voters who, regardless of the voter's county of residence or active or inactive registration status at the time the file is created:

 - ~~a. Voted a regular ballot at a precinct location.~~
 - ~~b. Voted at a precinct location using a provisional ballot that was subsequently counted.~~
 - ~~c. Voted a regular ballot during the early voting period.~~
 - ~~d. Voted during the early voting period using a provisional ballot that was subsequently counted.~~
 - ~~e. Voted by absentee ballot.~~
 - ~~f. Attempted to vote by absentee ballot but the ballot was not counted.~~
 - ~~g. Attempted to vote by provisional ballot but the ballot was not counted in that election.~~~~
- ~~3. Each file shall be created or converted into a tab-delimited format.~~
- ~~4. File names shall adhere to the following convention:

 - ~~a. Three character county identifier followed by underscore.~~
 - ~~b. Followed by four character file type identifier of 'VH03' followed by an underscore.~~
 - ~~c. Followed by FVRS election ID followed by an underscore.~~
 - ~~d. Followed by Date Created followed by an underscore.~~
 - ~~e. Date format is MMDDYYYY.~~
 - ~~f. Followed by Time Created - HHMMSS.~~
 - ~~g. Followed by '.txt'.~~~~
- ~~5. Numeric data and date information shall be provided as specified in subparagraph 9.~~
- ~~6. Alphanumeric data shall not be enclosed in quotes.~~
- ~~7. The file shall contain a header record as the first row in the file as follows:~~
- ~~8. The file shall contain a footer record as the last row in the file as follows:~~

SEE PUBLISHED RULE FOR TABLES.

- ~~9. The information in each record of the file shall be in the specified format for each voter who qualified to vote in the presidential preference primary, the primary election or the general election:~~

SEE PUBLISHED RULE FOR TABLES.

~~(d) Access. The Division shall post within 60 days a public access link to the legislative report on the Division's website at: <http://election.dos.state.fl.us> that also includes the file layout and codes. Such report shall also be made available upon request.~~

Rulemaking Authority 20.10(3), 97.012(1), ~~98.0981(5)~~, 101.62(3), 101.657(2), ~~102.141(10)~~ FS. Law Implemented ~~98.0981~~, 101.62, 101.657; ~~102.141~~ FS. History—New 2-4-10, Amended 10-27-10,

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Lydia Strom
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Kenneth Detzner
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: July 21, 2015
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 14, 2015

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Elections

RULE NO.: 1S-2.053
RULE TITLE: Election Results and Precinct-Level Reporting

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: This rule establishes file format specifications, timelines and other content requirements for the electronic compilation, transmission, and reporting of election results, precinct-level election results, voting history, and reconciliation of the aggregate total of ballots cast with the voter history.

SUMMARY: This rule relates to elections and electronic file reporting by the supervisors of elections.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: Legislative ratification will not be required pursuant to Section 120.541(3), F.S. Based on a checklist completed by the Agency, this rule will not have an adverse effect on businesses or private-sector economic growth, job-creation, employment or investment; nor will it increase regulatory costs in excess of the threshold mandating legislative ratification. No other statute requires legislative ratification for this rule.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 20.10(3), 97.012(1), 98.0981(5), 101.141(4) and (10) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 98.0981, 102.141 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: August 19, 201, 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: R.A. Gray Building, Department of State, 500 S. Bronough Street, Room 307, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting:

Brandy Hedges at brandy.hedges@dos.myflorida.com or (850)245-6536. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Lydia Strom, Assistant General Counsel, at Lydia.Strom@dos.myflorida.com or (850)245-6536

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

1S-2.053 Election Results, Precinct-Level Election Results, Voting History, and Reconciliation Reporting.

(1) General provisions.

(a) This rule establishes file format specifications, timelines and other content requirements for the electronic compilation, transmission, and reporting of:

1. Election results,
2. Precinct-level election results,
3. Voting history, and
4. Reconciliation between the elections results and voting history.

(b) The Supervisors of Elections must ensure that the files required under this rule are created or converted into the prescribed format and that the files are transmitted successfully and timely to the Division of Elections.

(c) This rule does not apply to municipal, local referendum, or special district elections.

(2) Definitions. For purposes of this rule:

(a) "All ballots cast" means ballots cast and counted by the voting tabulation system whether at a precinct location, by absentee ballot including overseas absentee ballots, during the early voting period, or by provisional ballot.

(b) "Supervisor" refers to the county Supervisor of Elections.

(c) "Division" refers to the Division of Elections.

(d) "Election" means primary and general elections (held in even-numbered years), presidential preference primary elections, and special primary and special elections held pursuant to Section 100.101, F.S.

(3) Election results reporting.

(a) Compilation. For each election as defined in subsection (2), the Supervisor shall use the supplemental export utility for the county's voting system to create the summary election results in an XML format as set forth in paragraph (c). If a supplemental export utility has not been created for the voting system used by the county, then the county can use the voting system's export function to create the summary election results.

(b) Transmission. After the polls close on the day of the election, the county canvassing board shall transmit the summary election results to the Division at the times set forth in s. 102.141, F.S., by entering the results at the Division's secure website or uploading the file via the Division's enight SOE web service after obtaining user credentials from the Division.

(c) XML File specifications. The specifications for reporting election results are defined in DS-DE 137-S (eff. 07/2015) (insert hyperlink), entitled, "Florida Election Results Summary XML Schema Reference, Version 3.0-S." The election results shall be reported in the XML format as specified in DS-DE 138-S.xsd (eff. 07/2015) (insert hyperlink)."

(4) Elections results database export file.

(a) Compilation. For each election as defined in subsection (2), the Supervisor shall use the file export function in the county's voting system to create a file that includes the results from the database of the county's voting system used in the election.

(b) Transmission. The Supervisor shall file with the Division a copy of the results export file for the applicable election by transmitting the file at the same time that the official results of the election are certified. The file shall be transmitted using the Division's SOE File Transfer Utility website. If the site is not available, then the file may be uploaded to the Division's secure file transfer protocol (SFTP) or emailed to: BSVC.Reports@DOS.MyFlorida.com.

(5) Precinct-level election results reports.

(a) Compilation.

1. For each election as defined in subsection (2), the Supervisor shall use the supplemental export utility for the county's voting system to create the precinct-level results in the prescribed format. If a supplemental export utility has not been created for the voting system used by the county, then the county can use the voting system's export function to create the precinct-level results.

2. The Supervisor shall aggregate and record for each precinct the total number of ballots cast by all voters voting in the election, with subtotals for each candidate and ballot type. If a precinct has a subtotal of one to nine votes, the Supervisor shall report zero votes in all subtotals except in the "Total Votes" group for that precinct.

3. For results unable to be transmitted in XML format, the county must transmit the tab-delimited text file prescribed in Section 98.0981, F.S. The Division will supply the county with any additional data needed to create the file in this format.

(b) Transmission. The Supervisor shall electronically transmit the precinct-level election results file to the Division no later than noon local time for the Supervisor's office on the 30th day after certification of the election by the Elections Canvassing Commission. The file shall be transmitted using the Division's SOE File Transfer Utility website. If the site is not available, then the file may be uploaded to the Division's secure file transfer protocol (SFTP) or emailed to: BSVC.Reports@DOS.MyFlorida.com.

(c) XML File specifications. The specifications for reporting election results are defined in DS-DE 137-P (eff. 07/2015) (insert hyperlink), entitled, "Florida Election Results Precinct XML Schema Reference, Version 3.0-P." The election results shall be reported in the XML format as specified in DS-DE 138-P.xsd (eff. 07/2015) (insert hyperlink)."

(6) Voting history activity reports. The requirements for reporting under this subsection only apply in each presidential preference primary election, special election, primary election, and general election.

(a) Compilation. The Supervisor shall compile an electronic file that includes the voting history activity information set forth in Section 98.0981, F.S., for each of the individual voters who were qualified to vote and cast a ballot in the applicable election. (The file shall not include information from persons who did not have a current active or inactive voter registration identification number but may have attempted to vote.)

(b) Transmission. The Supervisor shall transmit electronically to the Division complete voting history no later than 30 days after the Elections Canvassing Commission certifies the applicable election. The files shall be transmitted to the specified voting history subdirectory under each county's existing transfer directory using secure file transfer protocol (SFTP).

(c) File specifications.

1. The file shall contain records for only one county for each election.

2. The file shall contain records for all qualified voters who, regardless of the voter's county of residence or active or inactive registration status at the time the file is created:

a. Voted a regular ballot at a precinct location.

b. Voted at a precinct location using a provisional ballot that was subsequently counted.

c. Voted a regular ballot during the early voting period.

d. Voted during the early voting period using a provisional ballot that was subsequently counted.

e. Voted by absentee ballot.

f. Attempted to vote by absentee ballot but the ballot was not counted.

g. Attempted to vote by provisional ballot but the ballot was not counted in that election.

3. Each file shall be created or converted into a tab-delimited format.

4. File names shall adhere to the following convention:

a. Three character county identifier followed by underscore.

b. Followed by four character file type identifier of 'VH03' followed by an underscore.

c. Followed by FVRS election ID followed by an underscore.

d. Followed by Date Created followed by an underscore.

e. Date format is YYYYMMDD.

f. Followed by Time Created – HHMMSS.

g. Followed by '.txt'.

5. Numeric data and date information shall be provided as specified in subparagraph 9.

6. Alphanumeric data shall not be enclosed in quotes.

7. The file shall contain a header record as the first row in the file as follows:

8. The file shall contain a footer record as the last row in the file as follows:

SEE PUBLISHED RULE FOR TABLES.

9. The information in each record of the file shall be in the specified format for each voter who qualified to vote in the presidential preference primary, the primary election or the general election:

SEE PUBLISHED RULE FOR TABLES.

(d) Access. The Division shall post a public access link to the legislative report on the Division's website that also includes the file layout and codes. Such report shall also be made available upon request.

(7) Reconciliation report.

(a) Requirement for reconciliation. Before transmission of the precinct-level election results in paragraph (5), the Supervisor shall reconcile the aggregate total of all ballots cast in each precinct as reported in the precinct-level election results to the aggregate number of voters with voter history for the election for each district being contested in the election. The reconciliation shall be made on Form DS-DE 141, Reconciliation Report – Elections Results and Voter History, eff. (07/2015)(insert hyperlink here).

(b) Transmission. The Supervisor shall report the results of the reconciliation to the Division contemporaneously with the transmission of the precinct-level election results by uploading the completed Form DS-DE 141 using the Division’s SOE File Transfer Utility website.

(8) The forms mentioned in this rule are hereby incorporated by reference and are available from the Division of Elections, R. A. Gray Building, Room 316, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250, by contact at (850) 245-6200, or by download from the Division of Elections’ website.

(9) The requirements of this rule apply to all required reports for elections held on or after January 1, 2016.

Rulemaking Authority 20.10(3), 97.012(1), 98.0981(5), 102.141(4) and (10) FS. Law Implemented 98.0981, 102.141 FS. History–New

Editorial Note: This rule originated from former 1S-2.043(5), (6) and (7), dated 10-27-10.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:

Lydia Strom

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Kenneth W. Detzner

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 23, 2015

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 15, 2015

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

59A-4.200 Definitions
 59A-4.201 Gold Seal Award
 59A-4.2015 Review Process

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Agency proposes to amend rules located within Rule Chapter 59A-4, F.A.C., to update the Gold Seal Award application in relations to the stable workforce requirements; amend the title and location of the Nursing Home Guide Methodology; revise the Agency for Health Care Administration contact information and make technical changes.

SUMMARY: Rule 59A-4.200, F.A.C., is amended to revise the title and location of the Nursing Home Guide Methodology; Rule 59A-4.201, F.A.C., is amended to include necessary revisions to the Application for Nursing Home Gold Seal Award in relation to the stable workforce requirements and the location of the application form; and Rule 59A-4.2015, F.A.C., is amended to revise the Agency’s contact information.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: Checklists were prepared by the Agency for the rules to determine the need for a SERC. Based on this information at the time of the analysis and pursuant to section 120.541, F.S., the rules will not require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 400.235(9) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 400.235 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, August 20, 2015, 9:30 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Agency for Health Care Administration, Building 3, Conference Room B, 2727 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32308

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Terrosa Buie, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, MS #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or email address: LTCStaff@acha.myflorida.com

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

59A-4.200 Definitions.

(1) Agency means the Agency for Health Care Administration.

(2) Panel means the Panel on Excellence in Long Term Care.

(3) Parent company means an entity that owns, leases, or through any other device controls a group of two or more health care facilities or at least one health care facility and any other business. A related party management company is considered to be a parent company.

(4) Region means a geographical area of the state of Florida defined by a list of counties reflected by the agency's 11 inspection regions. The regions are defined, as part of the Nursing Home Guide Methodology which is located on Performance Measures Algorithm, July 2000 which is incorporated by reference. Copies of this form may be obtained from the Agency for Health Care Administration, Long Term Care Unit, 2727 Mahan Drive, MS 33, Tallahassee, FL 32308 or from the Agency website at <http://www.floridahealthfinder.gov/Comparecare/MethodologyNH.aspx> ~~http://ahca.net.fdhc.state.fl.us/nhguide/~~.

(5) Quality of Care score means all of the parameters included in the Nursing Home Guide that reflect the results of the overall inspection. These parameters are defined in the Nursing Home Guide Methodology Performance Measures Algorithm, July 2000, as specified in Rule 59A-4.165, F.A.C. Rulemaking Authority 400.235(9) FS. Law Implemented 400.235 FS. History--New 8-21-01, Amended 5-15-07, _____.

59A-4.201 Gold Seal Award.

(1) To ~~be~~ considered for recommendation for a Gold Seal Award, a nursing home licensee must submit to the Agency's Long Term Care Unit:

(a) A letter of recommendation;

(b) A completed Application for Nursing Home Gold Seal Award, (AHCA Form 3110-0007, ~~Rev. October 2014, March 07~~) which is incorporated by reference and available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No+Ref-XXXXXX>. Copies of this form may be obtained from the Agency for Health Care Administration, Long Term Care Unit, 2727 Mahan Drive, MS #33, Tallahassee, FL 32308 or from the Agency website at http://ahca.myflorida.com/MCHO/Health_Facility_Regulation/Long_Term_Care/GovernorPanel/GPELTC.shtml ~~http://ahca.myflorida.com/MCHO/Long_Term_Care/LTC/index.shtml~~;

(c) The financial documentation required by Rule 59A-4.203, F.A.C.; and

(d) The stable workforce documentation required by Rule 59A-4.204, F.A.C.

(2) During the effective dates of the award, a nursing home licensee may use the Gold Seal designation in facility advertising and marketing. All advertising and marketing of the Gold Seal designation must include the range of dates for which the Gold Seal was awarded and shall only represent the facility to which it has been designated. Within 90 days after termination or expiration of the Gold Seal award, the Gold Seal designation must be removed from all advertising and marketing materials.

Rulemaking Authority 400.235(9) FS. Law Implemented 400.235 FS. History-New 8-21-01, Amended 5-15-07, _____.

59A-4.2015 Review Process.

(1) A review process is established which provides submission deadlines for applications, and Panel meeting timeframes to review applications. Facilities may submit applications at any time for review as follows.

(2) Review Period 1 requires applications be submitted by March 15 each year to be eligible for review during this period. The quality of care score for this review period will be obtained from the preceding quarter ending December 31, and will be available by February 15 to ensure facilities qualify for this criterion prior to submitting an application. Application reviews will be complete by April 15. Site visits will be conducted after April 15 and a meeting will be held to determine those licensees to be recommended for the Gold Seal. This meeting must be held prior to June 15.

(3) Review Period 2 requires applications be submitted by September 15 each year to be eligible for review during this period. The quality of care score for this review period will be obtained from the preceding quarter ending June 30 and will be available by August 15 to ensure facilities qualify under this criterion prior to submitting an application. Application reviews will be complete by October 15. Site visits will be conducted after October 15 and a meeting will be held to determine those licensees to be recommended for the Gold Seal. This meeting must be held prior to December 15.

(4) Quality of care scoring information may be obtained by contacting the ~~Bureau of Long Term Care Unit Services~~ at (850) ~~412-4303 488-5864~~ or from the Agency website at http://ahca.myflorida.com/MCHO/Health_Facility_Regulation/Long_Term_Care/GovernorPanel/GPELTC.shtml ~~http://ahca.myflorida.com/MCHO/Long_Term_Care/index.shtml~~ under the heading Gold Seal Quality of Care Scores Nursing Home Gold Seal Award/Governor's Panel on Excellence in Long Term Care.

(5) Any nursing home licensee not meeting all requirements or having omissions in financial information will be notified to allow a licensee to submit additional information or withdraw the application. Licensees have 10 business days after the Agency’s request to provide required documentation to continue to be eligible for consideration.

(6) If the panel determines that an applicant has failed to meet all Gold Seal criteria and the application is not withdrawn, a recommendation to deny the Gold Seal award will be made to the Governor.
 Rulemaking Authority 400.235(9) FS. Law Implemented 400.235 FS. History–New 5-15-07,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
 Jacqueline Williams
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Elizabeth Dudek
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: July 20, 2015
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: November 21, 2014

**AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
 Medicaid**

RULE NO.: 59G-4.120
 RULE TITLE: Statewide Inpatient Psychiatric Program
 PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of new Rule 59G-4.120 is to incorporate by reference the Florida Medicaid Statewide Inpatient Psychiatric Coverage Policy, _____.
 SUMMARY: The incorporated coverage policy will specify recipient eligibility, provider requirements, coverage and limitation policies, and reimbursement information.
 SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: A checklist was prepared by the Agency to determine the need for a SERC. Based on this information at the time of the analysis and pursuant to section 120.541, Florida Statutes, the rule will not require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 409.919 FS.
 LAW IMPLEMENTED: 409.902, 409.906, 409.907, 409.908, 409.9081, 409.912, 409.913 FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 20, 2015, 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.
 PLACE: Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 3, Conference Room A, Tallahassee, Florida 32308-5407

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Heather Allman, Medicaid Policy, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #20, Tallahassee, Florida 32308-5407, telephone: (850)412-4024, e-mail: heather.allman@ahca.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Heather Allman, Medicaid Policy, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #20, Tallahassee, Florida 32308-5407, telephone: (850)412-4024, e-mail: heather.allman@ahca.myflorida.com.

Please note that a preliminary draft of the reference material, if available, will be posted prior to the public hearing at <http://ahca.myflorida.com/Medicaid/review/index.shtml>. Comments will be received until 5:00 p.m. on August 27, 2015.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

59G-4.120 Statewide Inpatient Psychiatric Program.

(1) This rule applies to all providers of the Statewide Inpatient Psychiatric Program who are enrolled in or registered with the Florida Medicaid program.

(2) All providers of the Statewide Inpatient Psychiatric Program must be in compliance with the provisions of the Florida Medicaid Statewide Inpatient Psychiatric Coverage Policy, _____, incorporated by reference. The policy is available on the Medicaid fiscal agent’s Web site at <http://portal.flmmis.com/flPublic>.

Rulemaking Authority 409.919 FS. Law Implemented 409.902, 409.906, 409.907, 409.908, 409.9081, 409.912, 409.913 FS. History–New _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
 Heather Allman
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE
 PROPOSED RULE: Elizabeth Dudek
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY
 HEAD: July 17, 2015
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT
 PUBLISHED IN FAR: July 10, 2014

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
 REGULATION**

FLORIDA STATE BOXING COMMISSION

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
 61K1-1.024 Booking Agent, Representative of Booking
 Agent; License
 61K1-1.0055 Concessionaire; License; Bond
 PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Commission proposes the
 repeal of Rules 61K1-1.024 and 61K1-1.0055, F.A.C. because
 the legislature eliminated the three license types during the
 2014 legislative session; therefore, the agency has determined
 that these rules are unnecessary.

SUMMARY: The proposed rulemaking repeals Rule 61K1-
 1.024, F.A.C., which explains the licencing duties and
 responsibilities of booking agents and representatives of
 booking agents and Rule 61K1-1.0055, F.A.C., which explains
 the licencing duties and responsibilities of concessionaires. The
 legislature eliminated the three license types during the 2014
 legislative session; therefore, the agency has determined that
 these rules are unnecessary.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED
 REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE
 RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will
 not have an adverse impact on small business or likely
 increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of
 \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the
 implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by
 the Agency. The Agency has determined that the proposed
 rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on
 the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is
 required, the information expressly relied upon and described
 herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule
 at the Commission meeting, the Commission determined that a
 Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not
 necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the
 Legislature. The rule will not have any impact on the licensees

and their businesses or the business that employ them. The
 rule imposes no additional regulation or costs on licensees. The
 rule will not increase any fees, business, costs, personnel
 costs, will not decrease the profit opportunities, will not
 require any specialized knowledge to comply, and will not
 increase any direct or indirect regulatory costs. Any person
 who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of
 estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower
 cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21
 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 548.003 FS.
 LAW IMPLEMENTED: 548.002, 548.003(2), 548.006,
 548.011, 548.015, 548.017, 548.025, 548.026, 548.028,
 548.06, 548.061, 548.064, 548.071 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF
 THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND
 ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE
 PROPOSED RULE IS: Brittany B. Griffith, Assistant General
 Counsel, Department of Business and Professional Regulation,
 1940 North Monroe Street, Suite 42, Tallahassee, Florida
 32399, (850)488-0062

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULES IS:

61K1-1.024 Booking Agent, Representative of Booking
 Agent; License.
 Rulemaking Authority 548.003 FS. Law Implemented 548.003(2),
 548.006, 548.011, 548.017 FS. History–New 4-6-89, Amended 1-9-
 91, Formerly 7F-1.024, Amended 9-10-95, 6-1-04, Repealed.

61K1-1.0055 Concessionaire; License; Bond.
 Rulemaking Specific Authority 548.003 FS. Law Implemented
 548.002, 548.011, 548.015, 548.025, 548.026, 548.028, 548.06,
 548.061, 548.064, 548.071 FS. History–New 6-1-04, Repealed.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
 Paul Waters, Executive Director, Florida State Boxing
 Commission, Department of Business and Professional
 Regulation
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE
 PROPOSED RULE: Florida State Boxing Commission
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY
 HEAD: June 27, 2015

Section III Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION**

Division of Pari-Mutuel Wagering

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
61D-2.024	Track General Rules
61D-2.025	Race General Rules
61D-2.026	Jai Alai Game General Rules
61D-2.027	Performances
61D-2.028	Jockey Requirements
61D-2.0281	Sulky Driver Requirements
61D-2.029	Qualifications of Horses to Start
	NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 41 No. 126, June 30, 2015 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

61D-2.024 Track General Rules.

(1) The permitholder shall notify the division in writing within three days ~~of~~ after any changes to track dimensions or design.

(2) All racing permitholders shall maintain their track ~~surfaces~~ courses in a safe condition by removing all hazards that could harm a racing animal on any live performance day in accordance with its annual operating license or when the track is utilized for training.

(3) All quarter horse and thoroughbred tracks shall have an inner rail and an outer rail. ~~Both rails shall be designed to collapse or break away when a contestant bumps, lunges or falls into the rail during normal training or racing.~~ For turf courses, one of the rails may be moveable in order to maintain turf surface quality.

(4) No change

(5) A race course track shall not require the racing animal to change its course in response to any obstacles on the racing surface during the race.

(6) All race tracks shall include ~~a secure area for wagering and~~ a live viewing location for the pari-mutuel activity.

Rulemaking Authority 550.0251(3), 550.2415(12) FS. Law Implemented 550.0251, 550.2415 FS. History–New _____.

61D-2.025 Race General Rules.

(1) Each race must have at least ~~six~~ five entrants with a minimum of two contestants.

(2) No change.

(3) No change.

(a) Must be conducted on a track that is at least ~~1,100 feet in length and at least~~ 17 feet in width, ~~inclusive of the chute;~~ and

(b) No change.

(4) No change

(a) Must be conducted on a track that is ~~at least 1,320 1,300 feet in length and~~ at least 50 ~~60~~ feet in width, ~~inclusive of the chute;~~ and

(b) No change.

(5) No change.

(a) Must be conducted on a track that is ~~at least 4,000 feet in length and~~ at least 50 ~~60~~ feet in width, ~~inclusive of the chute;~~ and

(b) Must not be shorter than 1,320 ~~3,200~~ feet in length for races of 2 year old horses and 3,200 feet in length for all other races.

(6) (a) No change.

(b) Must be conducted on a track that is at least ~~3,300 feet in length and at least~~ 80 feet in width; and

(c) No change.

(7) For each race, all ~~All~~ racing contestants must compete simultaneously on a common track with a common start and finish line.

~~(8) Any race that does not meet the requirements of this rule shall exclude the race from being counted as part of a performance.~~

(8)~~(9)~~ Horse races must be recorded by at least three video cameras if the race includes turns or two video cameras if the race is on a straight track.

(a) No change.

(b) No change.

(c) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 550.0251(3), 550.2415(12) FS. Law Implemented 550.235, 550.0251, 550.2415 FS. History–New _____.

61D-2.026 Jai Alai Game General Rules.

(1) No change.

(2) The permitholder shall notify the division in writing within three days after ~~of~~ any changes to court dimensions or design.

(3) Jai alai permitholders shall maintain their court ~~surfaces~~ in a safe condition by removing all hazards that could harm a player on any live performance day in accordance with its annual operating license or when the court is utilized for practice.

(4) Jai alai games must be conducted on ~~an indoor~~, a three-walled court meeting the following requirements:

- (a) No change.
- (b) The front wall and back wall must be at least 35 feet in width and height;
- (c) The front wall must be made of granite, ~~and the other two walls and floor must be made of granite or gunite;~~ and
- (d) All courts must have sufficient overhead coverage to ensure for the operation of scheduled performances. The front enclosure must be at least 20,000 square feet.
- (e) All courts must have a live viewing area for games.
- (5) No change.
- (6) No change.
- (7) Jai alai player occupational license applicants must submit proof of 20 professional or amateur ~~performances~~ games in order to demonstrate player competency.

(8) ~~Any jai alai game that does not meet the requirements of this rule shall exclude the game from being counted as part of a performance.~~

Rulemaking Authority 550.0251(3), 550.105(3), (10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 550.0251, 550.105, 550.70 FS. History—New _____.

61D-2.027 Performances.

~~(1) Permitholders may not conduct more than two performances during one operating day.~~

~~(1)(2) Each performance~~ Performances shall consist of a minimum of 8 races or games.

~~(2)(3) A performance may not begin within 15 minutes from the end of the previous performance.~~

~~(3)(4) A matinee performance shall not begin after 6:00 p.m. and evening performance shall not begin before 6:00 p.m.~~

~~(4)(5) Each performance shall have a separation of race numbers and performance numbers in the totalisator system.~~

~~(5)(6) Each performance shall have a separate racing or game program. Same day performances may be separated within a single program.~~

Rulemaking Authority 550.0251(3), 550.155(1), 550.3551(10), 550.495, 550.6305 FS. Law Implemented 550.0251, 550.155, 550.3551, 550.495, 550.6305 FS. History—New _____.

61D-2.028 Jockey Requirements.

(1) No change.

~~(2) A new applicant shall show competence to the stewards by the demonstration of riding ability. The horserace permitholder shall maintain documentation confirming all jockeys allowed to ride at its race track have demonstrated riding ability. The demonstration of riding ability is defined at a minimum as:~~

(a) through (d) No change.

~~(3) The division will accept a valid and current occupational license to perform as a jockey from another jurisdiction as sufficient documentation to demonstrate riding ability. The applicant shall submit written verification with their application from a majority of the stewards confirming compliance with paragraphs (2)(a) through (d) above.~~

(4) No change.

(5) Each horserace permitholder shall establish a scale of weights for jockeys to carry during a race which shall take in account the humane treatment of the racing animal and be published in the race program. ~~published in the race program; however, the permitholder will not allow a horse to carry a total weight to exceed 135 pounds.~~

~~(6) Each permitholder shall maintain a copy of an affirmation of passed physical examination given within the previous twelve months by a licensed physician affirming fitness to participate as a jockey. The stewards may require that any jockey be reexamined and may refuse to allow any jockey to ride pending completion of such examination.~~

~~(6)(7) During the conduct of a pari-mutuel race, each jockey shall wear white pants and unique racing colors unique racing colors and white pants registered with the racing secretary horserace permitholder. The stewards may authorize a temporary substitution of racing colors when necessary.~~

~~(7)(8) The racing colors to be worn by each jockey in a race shall be described in the program, and any change temporary substitution of racing colors shall be announced prior to the start of the race.~~

~~(8)(9) Jockeys and exercise riders must wear a properly secured protective helmet, vest, and boots which have been specifically designed for horse racing when riding in races or when exercising horses.~~

Rulemaking Authority 550.0251(3), 550.105(3), (10)(a), 550.2415(12) FS. Law Implemented 550.0251, 550.0425, 550.105, 550.2415 FS. History—New _____.

61D-2.0281 Sulky Driver Requirements.

(1) No change

~~(2) Each permitholder shall ensure that all drivers racing at their race course have demonstrated competence of driving ability. The division will accept a valid and current driver's license issued by the United States Trotting Association as sufficient to meet this requirement. driver must hold and maintain a valid and current driver's license issued by the United States Trotting Association.~~

(3) No change.

~~(4) Each permitholder shall maintain a copy of an affirmation of passed physical examination given within the previous twelve months by a licensed physician affirming fitness to participate as a driver. The stewards may require that any driver be reexamined and may refuse to allow any driver to ride pending completion of such examination.~~

~~(5) During the conduct of a pari-mutuel race, each driver shall wear white pants and unique racing colors unique racing colors and white pants registered with the racing secretary permitholder. The stewards may authorize a temporary substitution of racing colors when necessary.~~

~~(6) The racing colors to be worn by each driver in a race shall be described in the program, and any change temporary substitution of racing colors shall be announced prior to the start of the race.~~

~~(7) Drivers must wear a properly secured protective helmet, vest, and boots which have been specifically designed for horse racing when driving riding in races or when exercising horses.~~

Rulemaking Authority 550.0251(3), 550.105(3), (10)(a), 550.2415(12) FS. Law Implemented 550.0251, 550.0425, 550.105, 550.2415 FS.History–New

61D-2.029 Qualifications of Horses to Start.

Before a horse is allowed permitted to start, the horserace permitholder racing secretary shall ensure that at least ~~three published past performances~~ the three most recent published past runnings, whether in races or workouts, are available ~~to enable the public to make a reasonable assessment of the horse's capabilities to the public for review.~~ At least one published running performance must be from within 45 days of that race.

Rulemaking Authority 550.0251(3) FS. Law Implemented 550.0251 FS. History–New

**Section IV
Emergency Rules**

NONE

**Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver**

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION**

Board of Accountancy

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61H1-28.0052 Number of Sittings, and Granting of Credit, Release of Grades and Completion of Examination, Transition Rules

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 20, 2015, the Board of Accountancy received a petition for variance or waiver filed by Karen Forbes, seeking a variance or waiver of paragraph 61H1-28.0052(1)(b), F.A.C., that requires candidates to pass all four test sections of the CPA Examination within a rolling eighteen-month period, which begins on the NASBA grade release date for the first test section(s) passed.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Veloria Kelly, Division Director, Board of Accountancy, 240 NW 76th Dr., Suite A, Gainesville, Florida 32607. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Accountancy within 14 days of publication of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Dentistry

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B5-2.021 Additional Education Requirements for Reexamination

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 22, 2015, the Board of Dentistry received a petition for variance of waiver filed by Shelly Taylor, DMD, seeking a variance or waiver of subsection 64B5-2.021(1), F.A.C., which requires that any applicant who has failed to pass the clinical examination in three attempts shall not be eligible for reexamination until he or she completes a one-year general practice residency, advanced education general dentistry residency, or pedodontic residency, or a minimum of one academic year of undergraduate clinical coursework in dentistry at a dental school approved by the American Dental Association's Commission on Dental Accreditation. Petitioner is also seeking a variance of waiver of paragraph 64B5-2.013(1)(c), F.A.C., which requires that all parts of the ADLEX shall be completed within eighteen (18) months from the initial start of any portion of the examination. A failure to complete all parts of the examination within eighteen (18) months will require the applicant to retake the entire examination.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Sue Foster, Executive Director, at the above address or telephone: (850)245-4474. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Dentistry, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

65C-15.017 Personnel

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 7, 2015, the Department of Children and Families received a petition for waiver of subsection 65C-15.017(3), F.A.C., from Eckerd Community Alternatives, Inc. & Freddie Brinson. Subsection 65C-15.017(3), F.A.C., requires staff who perform casework services in licensed child-placing agencies to possess at least a bachelor's degree in social work or a related field from an accredited college or university.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Department of Children and Families, 1317 Winewood Blvd., Bldg. 2, Room 204, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0700.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

65C-15.017 Personnel

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 13, 2015, the Department of Children and Families received a petition for waiver of subsection 65C-15.017(3), F.A.C., from Eckerd Community Alternatives and Brenda Young. Subsection 65C-15.017(3), F.A.C., requires staff who perform casework services in licensed child-placing agencies to possess at least a bachelor's degree in social work or a related field from an accredited college or university.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Department of Children and Families, 1317 Winewood Blvd., Bldg. 2, Room 204, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0700.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

65C-15.017 Personnel

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 14, 2015, the Department of Children and Families received a petition for waiver of subsection 65C-15.017(3), F.A.C., from Eckerd Community Alternatives, Inc. & Andrea Sauls. Subsection 65C-15.017(3), F.A.C., requires staff who perform casework

services in licensed child-placing agencies to possess at least a bachelor's degree in social work or a related field from an accredited college or university.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Department of Children and Families, 1317 Winewood Blvd., Bldg. 2, Room 204, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0700.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Historical Resources

The Bureau of Historic Preservation, Florida Historical Marker Council announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 4, 2015, 9:00 a.m. to conclusion

PLACE: R.A. Gray Building, Room 307, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This special meeting of the Florida Historical Marker Council is to discuss 2 received high priority historical marker applications.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Michael Hart at 1(800)847-7278 or Michael.Hart@dos.myflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting Michael Hart at 1(800)847-7278 or Michael.Hart@dos.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact Michael Hart at 1(800)847-7278 or Michael.Hart@dos.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

The Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 14, 2015, 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m., ET

PLACE: Online: GoToMeeting (call-in information below)
GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 The FloridaNet Executive Committee is meeting informally to discuss the revised budget for the FirstNet/FloridaNet project.

Agenda:

1. Roll call
2. Budget
3. Around the table
4. Adjourn

Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone: <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/533233453>.

You can also dial in using your phone: United States +1(646)749-3129, United States (toll-free) 1(877)309-2073, access code: 533-233-453.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the agenda is included above.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Larry Gowen, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, MS 60, Room B310, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0500, (850)617-2117, larrygowen@flhsmv.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

The Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 11, 2015, 1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m., ET

PLACE: 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee Florida 32399, Conference Room B130, GoTo Meeting call-in information is also provided below

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 The Motorist Modernization Advisory Board is meeting to receive an update on Phase 1 of the Motorist Modernization project. System functionality and requirements will also be presented to the group for consideration and input.

Agenda:

1. Roll Call
2. Welcome
3. IV&V Update
4. MM Phase I Program Update
 - a. Overview of ESC-approved schedule changes (CR-01)
 - b. Project Deficiencies
 - c. Requirements Update
 - d. Requirements Validation
 - e. Contract Amendment status/FY 2015-16 deliverables

5. Policy and Decisions Review

6. Q&A

7. Adjourn

Join the my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone at <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/711888581>.

You can also dial in using your phone: United States, +1 (312)757-3119; United States (toll-free), 1(877)309-2070; access code: 711-888-581; audio PIN: shown after joining the meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the agenda is included above.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Terrence Samuel, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Room D312, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)617-2100, terrencesamuel@flhsmv.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

West Florida Regional Planning Council

The West Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, August 4, 2015, 10:00 a.m., telephone conference

PLACE: 4081 E Olive Road, Suite A, Pensacola, FL 32514

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 Business matters of the West Florida Regional Planning Council.

For a copy of the agenda or information on participating in the telephone conference, please contact: terry.joseph@wfrpc.org, 1(800)226-8914, ext. 201.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: terry.joseph@wfrpc.org, 1(800)226-8914, ext. 201. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: terry.joseph@wfrpc.org, 1(800)226-8914, ext. 201.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

North Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 20, 2015, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Marion County Emergency Operations Center, 692 NW 30th Ave., Ocala, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct the regular business of the North Central Florida (District 3) Local Emergency Planning Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Dwayne Mundy, Public Safety and Regulatory Compliance Program Director, North Central Florida Regional Planning Council, 2009 NW 67th Place, Gainesville, FL 32653.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 business days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (352)955-2200. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

North Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 20, 2015, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Marion County Emergency Operations Center, 692 NW 30th Ave., Ocala, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct the regular business of the North Central Florida Regional Hazardous Materials Response Team Policy Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Dwayne Mundy, Public Safety and Regulatory Compliance Program Director, North Central Florida Regional Planning Council, 2009 NW 67th Place, Gainesville, FL 32653.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 business days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (352)955-2200. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Northeast Florida Regional Planning Council

The Northeast Florida Regional Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, August 12, 2015, 10:00 a.m.: Local Emergency Planning Committee, District IV

PLACE: 6850 Belfort Oaks Place, Jacksonville, FL 32216

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regular Quarterly Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Eric Anderson, (904)279-0880, eanderson@nefrc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Eric Anderson. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The East Central Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, August 19, 2015, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: ECFRPC Office, 309 Cranes Roost Blvd., Suite 2000, Mayor John H. Land Boardroom, Altamonte Springs, FL 32701

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Monthly meeting of the Executive Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Pegge Parker at pparker@ecfrpc.org or (407)262-7772, ext. 300.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least two (2) days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Pegge Parker at pparker@ecfrpc.org or (407)262-7772, ext. 300. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Pegge Parker at pparker@ecfrpc.org or (407)262-7772, ext. 300.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council

The Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council's Executive Budget Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 10, 2015, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: 4000 Gateway Centre Blvd., Suite 100, Pinellas Park, FL 33782

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct the business of the Executive Budget Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mr. Avera Wynne, (727)570-5151, avera@tbrpc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 4 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Wren Krahl, wren@tbrpc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Commission on Human Relations

The Florida Commission on Human Relations announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, August 21, 2015, 10:00 a.m., ET.

PLACE: Teleconference call: 1(888)670-3525 and when prompted, enter passcode: 1760507820, followed by the # key

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of the meeting is for the Commission to vote on the disposition of cases pending before it for decision.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jim Mallue at (850)907-6805 or Jim.Mallue@fchr.myflorida.com.

ACCESS POINT: The FCHR office at 4075 Esplanade Way, Room 110, Tallahassee, FL 32399, will serve as an access point for this meeting. Interested persons wishing to attend this meeting may also do so by appearing in person at this designated access point, at which location telephonic access to the meeting will be provided.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Jim Mallue at (850)907-6805 or Jim.Mallue@fchr.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Pilot Commissioners

The Board of Pilot Commissioners announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 12, 2015, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: 1(888)670-3525, participant passcode: 5243947159#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Board Business and to discuss settlement negotiations and litigation expenditures in case number 14-005036RX. The discussion of settlement negotiations and litigation

expenditures may be closed to the public. The portion of the meeting that may be closed to the public will be attended by: Carolyn Kurtz, Thomas Burke, Michael Jaccoma, Enrique Miguez, Cheryl Phipps, Brian Ramos, Robert Swindell, Carlos Trueba, David Ulrich, James Winegeart, Thomas Campbell, and Marlene Stern.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Board of Pilot Commissioners, 1940 N. Monroe St., Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-1982.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Board of Pilot Commissioners, 1940 N. Monroe St., Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-1982. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Board of Pilot Commissioners, 1940 N. Monroe St., Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-1982.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Building Commission

The Florida Building Commission, Code Coordination and Implementation Workgroup, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, August 18, 2015, 1:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.; Wednesday, August 19, 2015, 8:30 a.m. until completion

PLACE: Daytona Beach, Plaza Resort and Spa, 600 N Atlantic Ave., Daytona Beach, FL 32118, (386)255-4471

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To evaluate the Florida Building Code development processes and make recommendation concerning streamlining those processes, and take up such additional items in accordance with the Workgroup's agenda.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mr. Jim Richmond or Mr. Mo Madani, Building Codes and Standards Office, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0772, (850)487-1824, fax: (850)414-8436, or on the Commission's website: www.floridabuilding.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Barbara Bryant, Building Codes and Standards Office, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0772, (850)717-1838, fax: (850)414-8436. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact Mr. Jim Richmond or Mr. Mo Madani, Building Codes and Standards Office, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0772, (850)487-1824, fax: (850)414-8436 or on the Commission’s website: www.floridabuilding.org.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Building Commission

The Florida Building Commission Education Program Oversight Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 10, 2015, 8:30 a.m. until completion

PLACE: Teleconference and webinar; access the teleconference number for audio only and the webinar for visual only. GoToMeeting® Online Meetings Made Easy® is a newly contracted vendor. Please note the access is different than previous meetings. To join the online meeting (now accessible using mobile devices):

1. Join the meeting Monday, August 10, 2015, 8:30 a.m., Eastern Daylight Time at <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/208575373>

2. Join the conference call: United States (toll-free) 1(877)309-2070; access code: 208-575-373; audio PIN shown after joining the meeting; meeting ID 208-575-373. Or you may use your microphone and speakers (VoIP) - a headset is recommended. Public point of access: Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Office of Codes and Standards, 1940 North Monroe Street, Suite 90A, Tallahassee, Florida.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Discuss “accreditor” and “course” applications for recommendation to the Florida Building Commission, consideration and approval of future meeting dates for the Education POC and other matters in accordance with the meeting agenda.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Marlita Peters or Mo Madani, Building Codes and Standards Office, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation Affairs, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0772, (850)487-1824 or by accessing the Commission website: <https://floridabuilding.org/c/default.aspx>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Barbara Bryant, Building Codes and Standards Office, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0772, (850)487-1824 or fax: (850)414-8436. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Marlita Peters or Mo Madani, Building Codes and Standards Office, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation Affairs, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0772; call (850)487-1824 or access the Commission website: <https://floridabuilding.org/c/default.aspx>.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Building Commission

The Florida Building Commission, “THE COMMISSION”, Mechanical Technical Advisory Committee- announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 5, 2015, 1:30 p.m. until completion

PLACE: You must access both the teleconference number for audio only and the webinar for visual only.

1. Join the meeting Wednesday, August 5, 2015, 1:30 p.m., Eastern Daylight Time:

<https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/256712813>

2. To call in using your telephone in the United States (toll-free): 1(877)309-2073; or you may use your microphone and speakers (VoIP); a headset is recommended. Access code: 256-712-813; audio PIN: shown after joining the meeting; meeting ID: 256-712-813; public point of access: Suite 90A, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To consider and discuss the following Declaratory Statement Concurrently with the Fire TAC and Fire Code Advisory Council: DS 2015-075 by Sheila Oliver of the Town of Pembroke Park.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mr. Norman Bellamy, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Suite 90, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, calling (850)487-1824 or visiting the calendar on our website at <http://floridabuilding.org/c/default.aspx>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Barbara Bryant, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL, (850)487-1824. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Mr. Norman Bellamy, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Suite 90, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399; call (850)487-1824 or visit the calendar on our website at <http://floridabuilding.org/c/default.aspx>.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Office of Statewide Research

The Florida Department of Health Institutional Review Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 5, 2015, 9:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Health, 2585 Merchants Row Blvd., Conference Room 320P, Tallahassee, Florida 32311

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct review of new research studies involving human participants, modifications to existing studies, and continuing review of ongoing research to make sure research studies comply with regulations and the Department's ethical standards.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Public Health Research Unit, Division of Community Health Promotion, (850)245-4585.

For more information, you may contact: Public Health Research Unit, Division of Community Health Promotion, (850)245-4585.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

The Department of Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 9, 2015, 11:00 a.m. – 12:30 p.m., EDT

PLACE: Human Services Building, 1000 W. Tharpe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32303

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Department of Children and Families, Circuit 2 Alliance - Community Action Team to provide a forum for providers and the Community to identify needs and gaps in services in order to improve the lives of children and families in the Big Bend area which covers Franklin, Gadsden, Jefferson, Leon, Liberty and Wakulla Counties. For those that cannot attend in person, the following conference call number is being provided for their convenience: 1(888)670-3525, participant code 6368767367. Agenda: New Business: Executive Committee Report, Department of Children and Families Update, Big Bend Community Based Care Update, Mental Health Governing Council, Assisted Living Facility Questions/Info, Change time of meeting to 10:00 a.m.; Unfinished Business: Child Abuse Prevention and Permanency Plan, Membership Agreements; Open Form.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jeanna Olson at (850)921-8269 or Jeanna.Olson@myflfamilies.com.

For more information, you may contact Jeanna Olson at (850)921-8269 or Jeanna.Olson@myflfamilies.com.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Finance

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
69V-180.002	Adoption of Forms
69V-180.010	Commercial Collection Surety Bond and Procedures
69V-180.020	Commercial Collection Registration Form and Procedures
69V-180.030	Consumer Collection Registration Form and Procedures
69V-180.031	Consumer Collection Agency Electronic Filing of Forms and Fees
69V-180.032	Effect of Law Enforcement Records on Applications for Consumer Collection Agency Registration
69V-180.040	Consumer Collection Agency Complaint Form and Procedures
69V-180.070	Location of Records
69V-180.100	Guidelines for Imposing Administrative Penalties

The Office of Financial Regulation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 5, 2015, 9:00 a.m., during a regular meeting of the Financial Services Commission

PLACE: Cabinet Meeting Room, Lower Level, The Capitol, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is the Final Public Hearing on the adoption of proposed amendments to Rules 69V-180.002, 69V-180.010, 69V-180.020, 69V-180.030, 69V-180.031, 69V-180.032, 69V-180.040, 69V-180.070, and 69V-180.100, F.A.C., published on April 3, 2015, Vol.41, No. 65, Florida Administrative Register.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the Governor and Cabinet website at <http://www.myflorida.com/myflorida/cabinet/mart.html>. The agenda should be available approximately one week before the Cabinet meeting.

ENTERPRISE FLORIDA, INC.

The Florida Development Finance Corporation (“FDFC”) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, August 5, 2015, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Double Tree by Hilton, 60 South Ivanhoe Blvd., 2nd Floor, Orlando, FL 32804

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: During the public meeting, the FDFC Board of Directors will consider the request of AAF Holdings LLC and one or more of its affiliates, subsidiaries or related entities (collectively, the “Applicant”) to adopt a Resolution to authorize the issuance of

bonds to (i) finance or refinance the cost of (or reimburse themselves for prior expenditures for) acquisition, construction, renovation and equipping of a privately owned and operated intercity passenger rail system with stations located in Orlando, West Palm Beach, Fort Lauderdale and Miami, Florida, (ii) fund debt service reserves, if any; (iii) fund capitalized interest on the bonds, if any; and (iv) pay costs associated with the issuance of the (collectively, the “Project”).

Written comments may be submitted prior to the hearing to the Florida Development Finance Corporation at 800 North Magnolia Avenue, Suite 1100, Orlando, Florida 32803, directed to the Executive Director.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Florida Development Finance Corporation at (407)956-5695.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 day before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Florida Development Finance Corporation at (407)956-5695. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Florida Development Finance Corporation at (407)956-5695.

FLORIDA SURPLUS ASSET FUND TRUST

The Florida Surplus Asset Fund Trust announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, August 6, 2015, 12:00 Noon

PLACE: CNL Center II Building, 420 South Orange Avenue, Suite 1200, Orlando, Florida 32801

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Board of Trustees August 6, 2015; Florida Surplus Asset Fund Trust.

AGENDA

This meeting of the Board of Trustees for Florida Surplus Asset Fund Trust will be held on Thursday, August 6, 2015, 12:00 Noon: Akerman LLP, offices of Mike Williams, Esq., FL SAFE Counsel, CNL Center II Building, 420 South Orange Avenue, Suite 1200, Orlando, Florida 32801. Complimentary early lunch and parking provided at 11:00 a.m. (see attached).

Conference Call Number: 1(800)201-2375, participation code: 365753#

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES - BOARD OF PARTICIPANTS

A. BUSINESS ITEMS

1. Call to Order/ Roll Call
2. Board Appointment – Open Board Seat
3. Public Comments
4. Approval Prior Board Meeting Minutes
 - (a) April 23, 2015
5. Participant and Guest Introductions

B. OTHER ITEMS

1. Investment Advisor/Operations Manager Update - PMA
 - (a) Economic and Market Update
 - (b) FLSAFE LGIP Portfolio Update; Comparative Market Review
 - (c) Operations Manager Report
 - (d) PMA Comments
2. Administrator Update- FMAS
 - (a) Marketing Update, Update on FGFOA, FCCMA Conferences
 - (b) Upcoming Presentations, October Investment Seminar
 - (c) Update Board on E&O Insurance, FMAS, PMA Policies
 - (d) FMAS Comments
3. FLSAFE Counsel’s Comments
4. Participants’ Comments
5. Board Members’ Comments

C. SET NEXT MEETING DATE/ ADJOURNMENT

1. Future meeting dates: October 23, 2015; January 28, 2016
 I look forward to seeing you in the meeting. In the meantime, if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact either Jeff Larson, FLSAFE Administrator at (407)496-1597, jlarson@floridamanagementservices.com or me at (954)597-3550.
 Very truly yours,
 /S/ Mark C. Mason, CPA

Mark C. Mason, CPA, Chairman

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jeff Larson, FMAS Administrator, jlarson@floridamanagementservices.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jeff Larson, FMAS Administrator, jlarson@floridamanagementservices.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Jeff Larson, FMAS Administrator, jlarson@floridamanagementservices.com

FLORIDA IS FOR VETERANS INC.

The Veterans Florida Board of Directors and staff announce a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 4, 2015, 2:00 p.m., EDT

PLACE: Conference call

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Approval of FY16-17 budget request, the entrepreneurship program RFP, and the business training grants guidelines.

Join the call: www.uberconference.com/veteransflorida; dial-in number: 1(877)619-2945; alternate number: +1(850)610-2158; no PIN needed.

Learn more at <http://uberconference.com>.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kristen Kerr.

For more information, you may contact: Kristen Kerr, kerr@veteransflorida.org or (850)898-1442.

Section VII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
 Regarding Declaratory Statements

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares and Mobile Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, State of Florida, has declined to rule on the petition for declaratory statement filed by John Nicholas Datesh, Jr., In Re: Botanical Place Condominium Association, Inc., Docket No. 2015024957, on June 1, 2015. The following is a summary of the agency’s declination of the petition:

The Division declined to issue a Declaratory Statement because it cannot issue a declaratory statement concerning events that have already taken place; and declines to revisit an issue that has been previously investigated and resolved through its compliance bureau. The order was filed with the Agency Clerk on July 24, 2015.

A copy of the Order Declining of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Rikki Anderson, Administrative Assistant II, at Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2217, (850)717-1415, Rikki.Anderson@myfloridalicense.com.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares and Mobile Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, State of Florida, has declined to rule on the petition for declaratory statement filed by John Nicholas Datesh, Jr., In Re: Botanical Place Condominium Association, Inc., Docket No. 2015024955, on June 1, 2015. The following is a summary of the agency’s declination of the petition:

The Division declined to issue a Declaratory Statement because it does not have authority to issue a statement when the record contains no competent, substantial evidence to support the declaration; and because it may not interpret a condominium declaration or an insurance contract in a declaratory statement proceeding; and because the petition raises a hypothetical question that does not relate to the particular circumstances in the petition. The order was filed with the Agency Clerk on July 24, 2015.

A copy of the Order Declining of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Rikki Anderson, Administrative Assistant II, at Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2217, (850)717-1415, Rikki.Anderson@myfloridalicense.com.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares and Mobile Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, State of Florida, has declined to rule on the petition for declaratory statement filed by John Nicholas Datesh, Jr., In Re: Botanical Place Condominium Association, Inc., Docket No. 2015026636, on June 12, 2015. The following is a summary of the agency’s declination of the petition:

The Division declines to issue a Declaratory Statement because it does not have authority to issue a statement when the record contains no competent, substantial evidence to support the declaration. The order was filed with the Agency Clerk on July 24, 2015.

A copy of the Order Declining of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Rikki Anderson, Administrative Assistant II, at Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2217, (850)717-1415, Rikki.Anderson@myfloridalicense.com.

**Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules**

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

**Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges**

NONE

**Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee**

NONE

**Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing**

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

Roof Replacement on two buildings at Lancaster Correctional Institution

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS

PROPOSALS ARE REQUESTED FROM CERTIFIED ROOFING CONTRACTORS BY THE STATE OF FLORIDA, DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS, FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF:

PROJECT NO: NX-24(RR)

PROJECT NAME & LOCATION: ROOF REPLACEMENT OF TWO BUILDINGS AT LANCASTER CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION, 3449 S.W. STATE ROAD 26, TRENTON, FLORIDA

FOR: STATE OF FLORIDA, DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

PERFORMANCE BOND AND LABOR AND MATERIAL PAYMENT BOND: If the construction contract award amount is \$100,000 (one hundred thousand dollars) or less, a Performance Bond and a Labor and Material Payment Bond are not required.

PUBLIC ENTITY CRIME INFORMATION STATEMENT: A person or affiliate who has been placed on the convicted vendor list following a conviction for a public entity crime may not submit a bid on a contract to provide any goods or services to a public entity; may not submit a bid on a contract with a public entity for the construction or repair of a public building or public work; may not submit bids on leases of real property to a public entity; may not be awarded or perform work as a contractor, supplier, subcontractor, or consultant under a contract with any public entity; and may not transact business with any public entity in excess of the threshold amount provided in Section 287.017 for Category Two, for a period of 36 months from the date of being placed on the convicted vendor list.

PREQUALIFICATION: Each bidder, whose field is governed by Chapter 399, 489, and 633 of the Florida Statutes for licensure or certification, must submit prequalification data of their eligibility to submit proposals as soon as possible. Bidders must receive confirmation of their prequalification five (5) calendar days prior to the bid opening date. If not previously qualified by the Department for the current biennium (July 1 through June 30) of odd numbered years, or you are unsure, please contact Ms. Cassandra Anderson, at anderson.cassandra@mail.dc.state.fl.us for prequalification instructions. After the bid opening the low bidder must qualify in accordance with Rule 60D-5.004. A copy of the rule requirements is included in the "Instruction to Bidders" under Article B-2 "Bidder Qualification Requirements and Procedures".

Sealed bids will be received, publicly opened, and read aloud on:

DATE AND TIME: September 1, 2015, 2:00 p.m., Eastern Time.

PLACE: CRA, 2027 Thomasville Road, Tallahassee, FL 32308

Any person with a qualified disability requiring special accommodations at the pre-bid conference, and/or bid/proposal opening, shall contact the person listed below at least (5) working days prior to the event. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact this office by using Florida Relay Services by dialing 1(800)955-8771 (TDD).

PROPOSAL: Bids must be submitted in full in accordance with the requirements of the Drawings, Specifications, Bidding Conditions and Contractual Conditions, which may be obtained from: CRA (850)385-6153. Drawings and specifications may be purchased for a Non-refundable price of \$150 per print set and \$30 per electronic file set from the Architect. Bidder must pay postage/shipping. Partial sets may not be purchased.

A mandatory pre-bid conference will be held on August 11, 2015 at 10:00 a.m., Eastern Time at the Lancaster Correctional Institution Administration Building, conference room. A brief walk-through of the work area(s) will be available as part of the pre-bid conference. Everyone attending the Pre-Bid conference must have a valid Driver's License or a valid Photo ID; and must sign in and out at the CI's Administrative Office. For a background check, interested parties must send an email to Rick Landrum, Landrum.rick@mail.dc.state.fl.us, at least four (4) days prior to the date of the site visit and furnish them with the following information on all attendees: Attendee's full name, social security number, date of birth, gender, race, driver's license number, and state of issuance. Persons present as attendees must be the same individuals for whom information was provided and must be approved by the Department prior to the site visit. For security reasons, admittance of any person not previously approved is at the sole discretion of the Warden. Bidders who did not seek prior approval may be denied access.

NOTE: Any technical questions regarding this Bid or Requests for substitutions shall be submitted in writing, by email or fax, to the address listed below and must be received no later than August 19, 2015, 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time. Only written questions and answers will be binding. Email: triley@craarchitects.com or fax: (850)386-8420.

CONTRACT AWARD: Bid Tabulation and Notice of Award Recommendation will be sent to all bidders by email or facsimile, Return Receipt Required. If no protest is filed per Article B-20 of the Instructions to Bidders, "Bid Protests, Points of Entry", the contract will be awarded by the Secretary, Department of Corrections. RIGHT IS RESERVED TO REJECT ANY OR ALL BIDS.

Section XII Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

Notice of Emergency Action

On July 24, 2015, the State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Suspension of Certification with regard to the certificate of Courtney C. Richardson, C.N.A., Certificate #: CNA 266530. This Emergency Suspension Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6) Florida Statutes (2015). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

Notice of Emergency Action

On July 27, 2015, the State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Restriction of License with regard to the license of Gabriel Mata, L.M.T., License #: MA 74532. This Emergency Restriction Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6) Florida Statutes. (2014). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week

INDEX TO RULES FILED BETWEEN JULY 20, 2015
AND JULY 24, 2015

Rule No.	File Date	Effective	Proposed	Amended
	Date	Vol./No.	Vol./No.	

DEPARTMENT OF CITRUS

20ER15-1 7/23/2015 7/23/2015 41/142

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

Division of Emergency Management

27P-2.002 7/21/2015 8/10/2015 41/78

DEPARTMENT OF THE LOTTERY

53ER15-38 7/23/2015 7/23/2015 41/145

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Medicaid

59G-6.080 7/21/2015 8/10/2015 41/24 41/113

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION

Division of Pari-Mutuel Wagering

61D-5.003 7/21/2015 8/10/2015 41/112

DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

Detention Services

63G-2.013	7/20/2015	8/9/2015	41/64	41/124
63G-2.014	7/20/2015	8/9/2015	41/64	41/124
63G-2.015	7/20/2015	8/9/2015	41/64	41/124
63G-2.016	7/20/2015	8/9/2015	41/64	41/124
63G-2.017	7/20/2015	8/9/2015	41/64	41/124
63G-2.018	7/20/2015	8/9/2015	41/64	41/124
63G-2.019	7/20/2015	8/9/2015	41/64	41/124
63G-2.020	7/20/2015	8/9/2015	41/64	41/124
63G-2.021	7/20/2015	8/9/2015	41/64	41/124
63G-2.022	7/20/2015	8/9/2015	41/64	41/124
63G-2.023	7/20/2015	8/9/2015	41/64	41/124
63G-2.024	7/20/2015	8/9/2015	41/64	41/124
63G-2.025	7/20/2015	8/9/2015	41/64	41/124
63G-2.026	7/20/2015	8/9/2015	41/64	41/124

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Osteopathic Medicine

64B15-9.008	7/24/2015	8/13/2015	41/116
64B15-10.0055	7/24/2015	8/13/2015	41/116
64B15-10.0075	7/24/2015	8/13/2015	41/116
64B15-10.008	7/24/2015	8/13/2015	41/116
64B15-12.003	7/24/2015	8/13/2015	41/116
64B15-12.004	7/24/2015	8/13/2015	41/116
64B15-14.0015	7/24/2015	8/13/2015	41/116
64B15-19.007	7/24/2015	8/13/2015	41/116

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Economic Self-Sufficiency Program

65A-1.7141 7/23/2015 8/12/2015 41/50 41/112

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Insurance Fraud

69D-2.005 7/20/2015 8/9/2015 41/91 41/118;41/121

LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE
APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTION 120.541(3),
FLORIDA STATUTES

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Worker's Compensation

69L-7.020 7/20/2015*****41/21 41/72